Contact

giulio.aragiusto@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ giulioaragiusto (LinkedIn) www.horsa.com/it/it (Company)

Top Skills

Metadata

Governo di dati

Business Intelligence

Languages

English (Professional Working)
Italiano (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Oracle Hyperion Planning 9.3 Administrator Certified Expert

IBM Cloud Pak for Data V3.5.x Data Governance

Hyperion Planning 9.3 Administrator Certified Expert

Zeenea Smart Data Catalog

Giulio Aragiusto

Data Platform Practice Director at Horsa Insight

Bologna, Emilia-Romagna, Italy

Summary

I'm an advisor for all the activities were DATA are involved. I have 18+ years of professional experience.

Specialties: Management • Data Strategy • Data Governance • Data Quality • Metadata Management • Enterprise Data Architecture • Tech Strategy • Business Intelligence & Analytics • Performance Management • Process Modeling • Business Development & Negotiations • Project Management • People Management

In my career, I have led teams of people to realize for mid & large international companies. Industries: Manufacturing, Automotive, Fashion, Food, Retail, Consulting, Transportation, Finance, Energy.

Experience

Horsa

Data Platform Practice Director September 2023 - Present (9 months)

Bologna, Emilia Romagna, Italia

ICONSULTING

18 years 4 months

Advisory Practice Manager January 2018 - August 2023 (5 years 8 months)

Bologna, Italia

Program Manager

January 2016 - December 2017 (2 years)

Bologna, Italia

Manager

July 2013 - December 2015 (2 years 6 months)

Bologna, Italia

Project Leader

January 2008 - July 2013 (5 years 7 months)

Bologna, Italia

Application Consultant
May 2005 - December 2007 (2 years 8 months)

Bologna, Italia

Mollusco & Balena Senior Web Developer January 2002 - December 2004 (3 years) Bologna, Italia

Euro.Runner Web Developer January 2000 - December 2002 (3 years)

Arma dei Carabinieri Military police March 1999 - February 2000 (1 year)

Government Agency; Security and Investigations industry

Education

Università di Bologna Internet Science, Information Tecnology and Business Management · (2002 - 2005)

Istituto tecnico industriale 60/60, Electronics · (1993 - 1998)